

#### MEETING MINUTES

#### I. Call to Order – 6:00PM

- a. Meeting is called to order by Executive Vice President Handler
- II. Roll Call 6:01PM
  - a. 30 out of 39 Senators in attendance
- III. Approval of previous meeting minutes (03/21/2017) 6:02PM
  - a. Senate is asked for amendments or objections to the previous meeting minutes, none raised
  - b. Motion is made to approve the minutes from the previous meeting, second is given
    - i. Vote majority in favor of approval of meeting minutes
- IV. Approval of meeting agenda (04/04/2017) 6:03PM
  - a. Senate is asked for amendments to this meeting agenda
  - . Motion is made to add SB 17-221 to the end of New Business on the agenda, second is given
    - i. Vote majority in favor of adding SB 17-221 to the agenda
    - Motion is made to add SR 17-07 to the end of New Business after SB 17-221, second is given
      - i. Vote majority in favor of adding SR 17-07 to the agenda
  - . Motion is made to add a 10 minute discussion within the Senate regarding operational funding guidelines for umbrella organizations at the end of New Business on the agenda, second is given
    - i. Vote majority in favor of adding a 10 minute discussion to the agenda

### V. Executive Reports

- a. Jami Hagemann Executive Assistant 6:08PM
  - i. Executive Assistant Hagemann reports that the Senate has allocated \$93,000 to RSOs as event funding this semester thus far, and asks the Senate to please speak up during the meeting to help her take more accurate meeting minutes.
- b. Gabi Piquini Treasurer 6:09PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini reports that we will have approximately \$10,000 left to allocate after this meeting depending on amendments made to the recommendations by the Funding Board. She also states that the last day to submit an event funding request via Orgysnc is Thursday April 6 at 11:59PM, no exceptions.



- c. *Ian Ritchey Chief of Staff –* **6:10PM** 
  - Chief of Staff Ritchey reports that he will be sending out an RSVP for the Banquet taking place on May 2, 2017. He also states that he will be sending out updating absence information to everyone after this meeting, and that the final constituency report is due at the next meeting. He also lists the names of Senators that have not turned in constituency reports from the last meeting.
- d. Rose Weisenstein Vice President for Student Affairs 6:12PM
  - Vice President Weisenstein reports on the work that she has done with the new Culture of Respect Initiative on campus recently. She states that its mission is evaluate to the policies on campus concerning sexual assault.

e. Ben Handler – Executive Vice President – 6:15PM

- i. Vice President Handler reports that the Chancellor Search Committee has publicized the four finalists to be presented to the Board of Trustees, and lists the names and backgrounds of each of the candidates. He also states that Eli Young Band will be at the arena, and updates the Senate on the progress of the bus tour.
- Jared Stern President 6:17PM
  - i. President Stern reports that he has appointed Senator Gonzalez to the Search Committee for the Associate Chancellor and Chief Diversity officer. He also states that the Board of Trustees meeting is this Thursday April 6 in ballroom B of the Student Center. He will be there representing USG and students overall, and encourages Senators to attend as the meeting is open to the public. Next, he presents two reports: the internal budget of USG, and the Universities budget situation as reported by President Dunn and Chancellor Colwell last week. After the report, he fields questions from the Senate and the public regarding the budget situation we are facing as a University system.

#### VI. Advisor Report – Tena Bennett – 6:59PM

a. Tena Bennett reports that the petition packets for the USG Presidential election are due this Friday April 7 at 12:00PM, and the petition packets for the Student Trustee election will be out soon. She also reminds the Senate to look at the University calendar for upcoming events that they might be interested in.



#### VII. Committee Reports

- a. External Affairs Committee Brandon Kyles 7:00PM
  - i. Senator Kyles reports the USG profited \$29.98 from the Panda Express fund raiser last month. He also states that they continue to meet with RSOs to help them fundraise and advertise for their events. Additionally, he states that Saluki Palooza will be occurring on April 30 and USG is partnering with SPC for the event.
- b. Internal Affairs Committee Elizabeth Lewis 7:03PM
  - Senator Lewis reports that the IAC has been working with the Governing Documents Board and the Funding Board to come with more comprehensive funding guidelines. They have been looking at restricting the amount that can be allocated for specific events (conferences, travel, etc...) and they hope to have a document for the Senate to review at the next meeting.
  - Judicial Board Kelly Meloy 7:05PM
    - i. No report.
- d. *Diversity and Equity Affairs Committee Rose Weisenstein –* 7:05PM
  - i. Vice President Weisenstein reports that the DEAC continues to work on a governing documents for the committee, and they have also continued to work with DSS regarding concerns expressed by students with disabilities.
- e. Governing Documents Advisory Board Chase Bridges 7:06PM
  - i. Senator Bridges reports that the Governing Documents Board has met twice since the last Senate meeting to work on umbrella organization guidelines and operational funding.
- f. It's On Us Trebor Mann 7:06PM
  - i. Senator Mann reports that It's On Us is working with SIUE to do a joint event, and the committee continues to work with UCOL to include sexual violence education in the curriculum. He also states that the event entitled "Walk a Mile" will be held in front of Shryock this coming Thursday.
- g. Additional Committee Reports 7:07PM
  - i. The following committees are reported on members of the Senate:
    - 1. Search Committee for Associate Provost for Academic Affairs



#### SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ~ SENATE MEETING MINUTES ~ TUESDAY APRIL 4, 2017

- a. Senator Gonzalez: this committee has completed its search and the finalists will be brought on campus in the next few weeks – more information on dates and times of interviews will be released when available
- 2. Search Committee for Vice Chancellor and Chief Diversity Officer
  - Senator Gonzalez: this committee is just forming and will be reviewing potential candidates to be recommended for the position
- 3. Chancellor's Diversity Council
  - a. Senator M. Jackson: the Council has meet with President Dunn to expand the charge of the committee to allow them more flexibility to work
- 4. Intercollegiate Athletics Committee
  - a. Senator Schmidlin: men's tennis had the best overall record in their history in their final season, and Wichita State has left the MVC for the AAC (this will have financial implications for other teams in the MVC)
- 5. Undergraduate Education Policy Committee
  - a. Senator Kyles: the committee is currently discussing the possibility of eliminating the Social Science major that is offered and combining the program into a similar department.
- 6. Student Rec Center Advisory Board
  - a. Vice President Handler: the committee has not met in the last month due to Spring Break

VIII. Old Business

SOUT

- a. SB 17-191 Association of Black Psychologists Student Circle Event Funding 7:13PM
  - i. Vice President Handler explains that SB 17-191 and SB 17-195 and no longer applicable due to the funding request being withdrawn for SB 17-191, and a new request being submitted for the same event involving SB 17-195. He asks for a motion to table both SB 17-191 and SB 17-195 indefinitely in order to ratify the documents



#### SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ~ SENATE MEETING MINUTES ~ TUESDAY APRIL 4, 2017

- 1. The Senate acknowledges the motion and a second is given,
  - a. Vote majority in favor of tabling SB 17-191 and SB 17-195 indefinitely.
- b. SB 17-195 Gamma Phi Omega Event Funding 7:13PM
  - i. SB 17-195 tabled indefinitely in the previous motion.

## IX. New Business

SC

- a. Swearing in of new Senators 7:14PM
  - i. Chief of Staff, Ian Ritchey, confirms that he has received all of the necessary paperwork from the following undergraduate student, and that he has met the minimum requirement to hold the office of Senator in USG: Andrew Dropik.
  - ii. Motion is made to approve the nomination of the new Senator, second is given
    - 1. Vote majority in favor of approving the nomination
  - iii. Oath of Office is conducted by the USG President.
  - SB 17-199 Carbondale Car Club RSO 7:15PM
    - i. Senator Lewis, Chair of the IAC, comes forward to present SB 17-199 that proposes to officially recognize the organization entitled, "Carbondale Car Club" as an RSO.
    - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate
    - iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-199, second is given
      - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
- c. SB 17-200 American Society of Civil Engineers Event Funding 7:18PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-200
    - 1. SB 17-200: \$360 for "ASCE Annual Banquet"
  - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
  - iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-200, second is given
    - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
- d. SB 17-201 Social Work Student Alliance Event Funding 7:22PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-201
    - 1. SB 17-201: \$794 for "Advocacy Day"



SOL

- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-201, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
- e. SB 17-202 Society of American Foresters Event Funding 7:25PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-202
    - 1. SB 17-202: \$547.25 for "Great Smoky Mountain National Park Volunteer Event."
  - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
  - iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-202, second is given
    - Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
  - SB 17-203 Underground Arts Group Event Funding 7:26PM
    - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-203
      - 1. SB 17-203: \$200 for "Nashville Poetry Slam."
    - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
    - iii. Motion is made to raise the amount to be allocated to \$440.65, second is given
      - 1. Vote majority opposed, does not pass
    - iv. Motion is made to raise the amount to be allocated to \$300, second is given
      - 1. Vote majority in favor of raising the amount to be allocated to \$300
      - Motion is made to approve SB 17-203, second is given
        - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
- g. SB 17-204 MCM: Filmmakers United Event Funding 7:31PM
  - i. Motion is made to omnibus SB 17-204 and SB 17-205, second is given
    - 1. Vote majority in favor of voting via omnibus for SB 17-204 and SB 17-205
  - ii. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-204
    - 1. SB 17-204: \$100 for "MCM Short Film: That One Special Photo."



SC

#### h. SB 17-205 MCM: Filmmakers United – Event Funding – 7:31PM

- i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-205
  - 1. SB 17-205: \$100 for "MCM Short Film: Writer's Room."
- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to approve the omnibus of SB 17-204 and SB 17-205, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

SB 17-206 Gamma Phi Omega International – Event Funding – 7:33PM

- i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-206
  - 1. SB 17-206: \$950 for "Gamma Phi Omega National Conference 2017"
- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-206, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

j. SB 17-207 S.E.N.S.E. – Event Funding – 7:35PM

- i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-207
  - 1. SB 17-207: \$48 for "S.E.N.S.E Spring Camping Trip"
- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-207, second is given
  - Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

k. SB 17-208 Saluki Racing – Formula SAE – Event Funding – 7:36PM

i. Motion is made to omnibus SB 17-208 and SB 17-209, second is given
1. Vote – majority in favor of voting via omnibus for SB 17-208 and SB

17-209

- ii. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-208
  - 1. SB 17-208: \$700 for "Driver Testing Day



S

- 1. SB 17-209 Saluki Racing Formula SAE Event Funding 7:36PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-209
    - 1. SB 17-209: \$200 for "Aisin Shop Tour."
  - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
  - iii. Motion is made to lower the amount to be allocated to \$150 for SB 17-209, second is given
    - Vote majority in favor of lowering the amount to be allocated for SB 17-209 to \$150
  - iv. Motion is made to approve the omnibus of SB 17-208 and SB 17-209, second is

given

 Vote – majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

m. SB 17-210 Student Recreation Society – Event Funding – 7:40PM

- i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-210
  - 1. SB 17-210: \$902 for "John Allen Symposium"
- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to approve SB 17-210, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)
- n. SB 17-211 African Student Council Event Funding 7:42PM
  - i. Motion is made to omnibus SB 17-211 thru SB 17-213, second is given
    - 1. Vote majority in favor of voting via omnibus for SB 17-208 and SB 17-209
  - ii. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-211
    - 1. SB 17-211: \$300 for "African Student Council Barbeque"
- o. SB 17-212 African Student Council Event Funding 7:42PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-212
    - 1. SB 17-212: \$100 for "ASC Jellof Rice Contest."



SC

s.

- p. SB 17-213 African Student Council Event Funding 7:42PM
  - i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-213
    - 1. SB 17-213: \$550 for "African Show."
  - ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
  - iii. Motion is made to approve the omnibus of SB 17-211 thru SB 17-213, second is given
    - 1. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

q. SB 17-214 Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority – Event Funding – 7:47PM

- i. Treasurer Piquini presents SB 17-214
  - 1. SB 17-214: \$2,250 for "Lambda Theta Alpha Latin Sorority National Convention 2017"
- ii. Members of the organization come forward to speak on their behalf and field a series of questions from the Senate.
- iii. Motion is made to table SB 17-214 until the next Senate meeting in order for the Senate to gain clarification on whether or not this organization is under investigation by Student Rights and Responsibilities, second is given
- 1. Vote majority in favor of tabling SB 17-214 until the next meeting SB 17-215 Bill of Removal Senator Darren Jackson **7:59PM** 
  - i. Senator Lewis, Chair of the IAC, presents SB 17-215 that proposes to remove Senator Darren Jackson from the Senate for violating the attendance policy for Senators as outlined in the USG Constitution.
  - Motion is made to table SB 17-215 until the next Senate meeting for members of the Senate to find out if Senator Jackson wishes to remain in the Senate, second is given

1. Vote – majority in favor of tabling SB 17-215 until the next meeting SB 17-216 Constitutional Amendment – Referendum – **8:08PM** 

i. Senator K. Hudson presents SB 17-216 that proposes to amend the Referendum portion of the USG Constitution to lower the needed approval of the Senate to 2/5.



SOUTH

- 1. Senator Hudson fields a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-217.
- ii. Executive Vice President Handler states that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now, none raised.
- SB 17-217 Constitutional Amendment Removal of the Legislature 8:16PM t.

i. Senator K. Hudson presents SB 17-217 that proposes to put a statute of limitations of 45 days for allegations brought against members of the Legislative Branch that may result in sanction.

- 1. Senator Hudson fields a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-217.
- ii. Executive Vice President Handler states that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now, none raised.
- SB 17-218 Constitutional Amendment Senate Seat Allocation 8:17PM
  - i. Senator K. Hudson presents SB 17-218 that proposes to add an additional Senate seat for Disability Students, and change the language from "Disability Students" to "Students with Disabilities."
    - 1. Senator Hudson fields a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-217.
- ii. Executive Vice President Handler states that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve HERN ILL this legislation now.
  - 1. Motion is made to suspend the rules, approve SB 17-218, and reinstate the rules, second is given
    - Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be a. found on last page)

#### SB 17-219 Constitutional Amendment – Umbrella Organization Guidelines – 8:19PM *v*.

- i. Motion is made to table discussion of the SB 17-219 until after SB 17-220, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of tabling the discussion until after SB 17-220



SOUTE

- w. SB 17-220 Funding Guidelines Amendment Operational Funding Limitations 8:19PM
  - Senators Giacobbi, Miranda, and Shereos present SB 17-220 that proposes amend the operational funding limitations that are enforced on umbrella organizations in the Student Funding Guidelines.
    - Senators Giacobbi, Miranda, and Shereos field a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-220.
  - ii. Executive Vice President Handler reaffirms that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now, none raised.

SB 17-219 Constitutional Amendment – Umbrella Organization Guidelines – 8:53PM

- i. Motion is made to allow Bethany Peppers, a member of the public and the chair of the Governing Documents Board, to assist the sponsors of this bill in presenting the legislation to the Senate due to the complexity of the material, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of allowing Bethany Peppers to assist the sponsors of the Bill in presenting the material
- Bethany Peppers, and Senators Giacobbi, Miranda, and Shereos present SB 17-219 that proposes to add a section in the USG Constitution as guidelines for umbrella organizations to follow moving forward
  - 1. Bethany Peppers and Senators Giacobbi, Miranda, and Shereos field a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-219.
- iii. Executive Vice President Handler reaffirms that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now, none raised.

N. SB 17-221 Constitutional Amendment – GPA Requirement for Executive Board – 9:07PM

- i. Senator Shereos presents SB 17-221 that proposes to lower the GPA requirement for members of the Executive Branch from 2.7/4.0 to 2.5/4.0
  - 1. Senator Shereos fields a series of questions from the Senate regarding SB 17-221.
- Motion is made to amend SB 17-221 to add a statement that waives the GPA requirement for students with proper documentation from DSS and/or the ACHIEVE program, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of the proposed amendment to SB 17-221



- iii. Executive Vice President Handler states that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now.
  - 1. Motion is made to suspend the rules, approve SB 17-221, and reinstate the rules, second is given

Vote – majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be a. found on last page)

SR 17-07 University Attendance Policy - 9:16PM z.

> Senator Kyles presents SR 17-07 that proposes USG request for Faculty Senate **i**. to meet again this semester to address the attendance policy for students that has not yet been addressed. He states that this is a joint resolution with GPSC.

1. Senator Kyles fields a series of questions from the Senate regarding SR 17-07.

ii. Motion is made to amend SR 17-07 to fix the grammatical errors in the document

1. Vote – majority in favor of the proposed amendment to SR 17-07

iii. Executive Vice President Handler states that this bill will be voted on during the next Senate meeting, unless there is a motion to suspend the rules and approve this legislation now.

- 1. Motion is made to suspend the rules, approve SR 17-07, and reinstate the rules, second is given
  - a. Vote majority in favor of approval (record of votes cast can be found on last page)

SOUT aa. Senate Discussion (10 Minutes) – Operational Funding Guidelines – 9:34PM

- Point is made that umbrella were not notified about the deadline to submit a request for operational funding until only a few days before, and International Student Council (ISC) was unable to complete their request by the deadline.
- ii. Question is raised as to how many umbrella organizations missed the deadline 1. Point is made that ISC is the only umbrella organization out of the 8 umbrellas recognized in the constitution that missed the deadline.
- iii. Question is directed towards Treasurer Piquini as to what the latest deadline could be in order for the process to have enough time to take place.



- 1. Treasurer Piquini states that Thursday April 6 at 11:59PM is the latest date that organizations will be allowed to submit funding requests.
- iv. Motion is made to extend the deadline for umbrella organizations to submit operational funding requests until Thursday April 6 at 11:59PM, second is given
  - 1. Vote majority in favor of extending the deadline.
- Х. Public Comments – 9:42PM
  - a. Motion is made to open the floor for public comments, second is given
    - i. Vote majority in favor of opening the floor for public comments.
  - b. Members of the public comment on the following topics:
    - i. Operational Funding and umbrella organizations
    - ii. Yet another long meeting for the public to sit through
    - iii. Collaboration with GPSC regarding the resolution that was passed earlier in the meeting
    - Motion is made to close the floor for public comments, second is given
      - i. Vote majority in favor of closing the floor for public comments
- Senate Open Forum (15 Minutes) 9:45PM XI.
  - a. Discussion in the Senate involves the following topics
    - i. SIU Rover Design Team's success at an event funding by USG
    - ii. Upcoming events on campus
    - The firing of RA's and how it has affected those students iii.
    - iv. Discriminatory language towards LGBTQ students that was written by Lentz Hall last week
    - The need for students to feel safe on campus and how we can help this issue
    - Cooperation and preparation of Senators during meetings vi. ERSITY CAR
- XII. Executive Board Closing Remarks – 9:55PM
  - a. Executive Assistant Jami Hagemann
    - i. No closing remarks
  - b. Treasurer Gabi Piquini
    - i. Treasurer Piquini asks members of the Student Funding Board to stay after the meeting briefly to speak with her.



- Chief of Staff Ian Ritchey c.
  - i. Chief of Staff Ritchey asks the Senate to turn in missing constituency reports as soon as possible, and states that the final constituency reports are due at the next meeting. He also states that he will send everyone the legislation from this meeting that they have not yet received, and he will also contact everyone regarding the status of compliance with the attendance policy. Finally, he says members of the Senate should expect an invitation to the USG banquet in the next week or so.
- Vice President for Student Affairs Rose Weisenstein d.
  - i. No closing remarks.
- Executive Vice President Ben Handler e.
  - i. Vice President Handler thanks the Senate for working this long meeting, and that we only have one more left.
  - President Jared Stern
    - i. President Stern that the Senate should be in attendance during the next meeting, and he will let everyone know when that is confirmed. He also states that any Senator who has not turned in all of their constituency reports will not get an invitation to the banquet. He reiterates the importance of completing constituency reports. Finally, he thanks everyone for staying throughout this meeting, and states that even after 4 hours, there are still more Senators in attendance than during any meeting last year.

#### XIII. Adjournment – 10:00PM

i. Vote – majority in favor of adjourning the meeting a. Motion is made to adjourn the meeting, second is given



# SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY04/04/2017UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT04/04/2017~ SENATE MEETING MINUTES ~MEETINGTUESDAY APRIL 4, 2017MINUTES

## **RECORD OF VOTES CAST**

Y: YES

N: NO

NA: NO VOTE AS: ABSENT

AB: ABSTAIN

NAME	199	200	201	202	203	204	205	206	207	208	209	210	211	212	213	218	221	SR 17-07
B. BABNIK	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N
J. BEYKIRCH	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
C. BRIDGES	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
A. DAVIS	Y	Y	Ý	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
A. DEZANEK	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
A. DROPIK	Y	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
H. DUVALL	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	NA
J. EMMANUEL	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
J. GIACOBBI	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	NA
D. GONZALEZ	Y	Y	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA
S. HAITT-LEONARD	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	NA	NA	NA	NA
D. HOCH	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ν	NA
K. HUDSON	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA
R. HUDSON	AS																	
K. HURD	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ý	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
D. JACKSON	AS																	
M. JACKSON	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ý	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
J. KIRKWOOD	Y	NA	NA	NA	AB	Ý	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	NA
B. KYLES	AB	Y	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	UYI	YY	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	AB
					1						T	1					1	



#### SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ~ SENATE MEETING MINUTES ~ TUESDAY APRIL 4, 2017

04/04/2017

MEETING

MINUTES

NAME	199	200	201	202	203	204	205	206	207	208	209	210	211	212	213	218	221	SR 17-07
E. LEWIS	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ŷ	Y	Y	Y	Y	γ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	NA
K. LINDSAY	AS																	
T. MANN	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y (	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	N
C. MENEFEE	AS																	
E. MIHALIK	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
C. MIRANDA	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ý	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
T. MITCHELL	Y	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	Y	AB	AB	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	Y	NA	NA	NA
D. NUNEZ	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y
T. RAWLS	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	NA	NA
K. REISELBACH	AS																	
E. SABO	AS																	
W. SCHEFELBEIN	Y	Y	Y	Y	N	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	AB	NA
M. SCHMIDLIN	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ν	Y
N. SHEREOS	NA	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	NA
G. SWIESZCZ	AS																	
C. TRINA	AS																	
M. VELAZQUEZ	AS																	
L. WANIGASINGHE	Y	Y	Y	Y	AB	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	Y
L. WILLIS	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ν	NA
R. ZHANG	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Y	Ý	Y	Y	Y	NA	Y	NA

NOIS UNIVERSITY